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Wendy Collard

From: Sharon Bodeker
Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 04:58 p.m.
To: Grant  Miller
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 1001180
Attachments: Correspondence between Board members_Redacted.pdf

Kia ora Grant 
 
I refer to your LGOIMA request below. Please find attached communications between the Board members of the 
Strath Taieri Community Board as requested.  I note that the name and contact details of a member of the public 
who emailed the Board have been redacted under section 7(2)(a), to protect the privacy of natural persons. 
 
As we have redacted some information, I advise that you have the right to have this decision reviewed by the 
Ombudsman. 
 
Ngā mihi 
 
Sharon Bodeker 
Special Projects 
 
P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3231  |  M  021 178 5337  |  E sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz  
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
  
  
  
 

 

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or 
reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..  

 
 
 

From: Grant Miller <Grant.miller@odt.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 13 November 2023 12:17 p.m. 
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 1001180 
 

Grant has submitted a LGOIMA request - 1001180. 

Below are the details of the request 

Request details: 
Hello, I request any communication, including emails and text messages, between members of the Strath Taieri 
Community Board relating to the position of the chairman. The period of time would be from August until the end of 
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October, 2023. Communication of interest to us would include reactions to the censure of Barry Williams and any 
consideration of whether he should resign or be replaced as chairman.  

File attachment (file name) 
No file uploaded 

Name 
Grant Miller 

Email address 
grant.miller@odt.co.nz 

Mailing address 
grant.miller@odt.co.nz 

Contact phone number 
022 016 1312 






















